MYKOLA BILETSKYI

Ukrainian-Russian-English translator



CONTACT

- +27685910637
- mykolabiletskyi4@gmail.com
- Table View, Cape Town, South
 Africa
- LinkedIn: Mykola Biletskyi

EDUCATION

K. D. Ushinsky South Ukrainian National Pedagogical University

2005-2008

Master of Education - MEd Teaching English as a Second or Foreign Language/ESL Language Instructor

SKILLS

- Translation
- Interpreting
- Editing
- Proofreading
- Subtitling
- Voice-overs
- Copywriting
- SEO Copywriting
- Blogging
- Keyword translation and localization
- Organization Skills
- Training

PROFILE

I am a linguistic graduate and provide a wide range of translations, transcreations and interpreting, working with 3 languages: Ukrainian, English and Russian.

My specializations include

- iGaming
- Tourism and Travel
- Entertainment
- Music
- Personal Development (Self-Help)

WORK EXPERIENCE

OWNER AND UKRAINIAN, RUSSIAN AND ENGLISH LANGUAGE SERVICE PROVIDER

Self Employed, Cape Town, South Africa

April 2022 - Present

- Translations
- Localization
- Proofreading
- Editing
- Copywriting
- Blogging

UKRAINIAN, RUSSIAN TRANSLATOR

Digioutsource, Cape Town, South Africa

March 2018 - Present

- Providing first class translations, in Russian and Ukrainian, for use on any medium in the online gaming environment, including, but not limited to: proofreading, editing, websites, SEO content, reviews, press releases, mailers, blogs, SMS marketing, direct marketing, promotions
- Brainstorming, writing and executing, as based on business requirements